CITY AUTO PTELTD

e SEOD A ulomotive Solallon
BLK 8, SIN MING IND, ESTATE, #01-80/62, SIN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575643
TEL 6453 1235, 645Z 0850 FAK G453 TH44
24hrs Towing Services  Tel 9823 9808
Co. Reg. Mo.: 198503435C GST Reg No.: M2-8920979-4

Your ref: YN1051B
Cur ref: SKP1038G

12/05/2018 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Attr: Motor Claim Dept

EC INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NO. 5

MAXWELL RD #17-00 SINGAPORE 089110
MND COMPLEX

SINGAFPORE 069110

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Accidentinvolving SLP1039G and YN10518 on 18/04/2018
We refer to the above said accident.

We enclosed here with relevant documents as stated below -

- Repair tax invoice
- Letter of authonzation
- GlA search receipt

As instructed, we are claiming the following as stated below -

Cost of Repair ) 5% 643748

Rental (7 Days x $120.00) ; S%
LTA Search Fee : 5%

5% 7.279.46

\We do not have the survey report and photographs as our client's motor vehicle was surveyed by your appointed surveyor,

Please kindly let us know whether you are prepared to settle our client's claim & we look forward to hear from you soonest.

Thanks & regards

)Ur_(j_._

Wronica Law (Claim dept.)
Tel: 6453 1235
Fax: 64537944

Email cityaulo@singnet.com.sq




Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim [LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 11:22 AM

To: 'HRD@Appliedgroup.com.sg’

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Your Ref-YN 10518 Our Ref; CC4/EQI18007348/Kmb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 10518

AND SLP 1039G ON 18/04/2018

Your Ref:¥N 1051B
Our Ref: CC4/EQI18007348/Kmb3

24 APRIL 2018

APPLIED LOGISTICS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 1051B AND SLP 1039G ON 18/04/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto,com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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CITY AUTO PTELTD

BLE, B, EIN MING IND, ESTATE, #01-60/52, 5iN MING ROAD, BiNGAPORE 575643,
TEL: 8463 1235, 8462 0BS5S0 FAM: 8453 7844

24hrs Towing Services Tel: EA23 Saga

Co. Reg. Ho.: 168502435C GST Reg. Mo.: [42-8820875-4

RE: LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION

Name of owner: _AGNES  Low NRIC: STI#1Tag

Address: APT BLK 244p  wmPAcvALL STeeer # 15- 102 SIN&APORG 5% 2194

Mame of Driver: AbNG&s  Low NRIC:  ST42i134

Address: APT GLk 296Gy,  (UMPASCVALE  STREer W 15— [l SINGAPoRE  5%1149%

Accldentan  '3¥a013 Involving YH W5ie.  and  SLP 039G

Atfelong __ UPPER (HAWG1 FUAD  Hoemy

In consideration of City Auto Pte Ltd, repair my/our Motor Vehicls __ Ho40A  Ipaz

at my/our request I/ We the above owner of Motor VehicleNo: __ SLP W34 do suthorize
them to demand claims, settle and received whatever amount payable by the Insurance Co or Third Party
or to commenoe legel proceeding if necessery in my/our name for the cost or repair and the Joss of
use/rental, eto and to eny of there appointed solicitors to act for me/us in respect of the said
acoident/claim and all amounts claimed or settled shall be belong to them absolutely, /We further

" authorize them to give an absolute dischargs on my/our behalf

1/We hereby authorize City Auto Pte Ltd, my/our repairer to give firther instruction on myfour
behzlf concerning the said claim ard such, all firhure correspondence should be addressed to the
said firm/co.

My/Our repairer authorize to receive on my/our behalf monies claims, correspondence and give a
valid discharge voucher or any other documents in connection with this on my/our behalf and for
mafus, ;

1/We further agree to filly co-operate and attend all court hearing that are necessary and subject .
to prosecution and claim maintained by City Auto Pte Ltd.

[/We further agres to undertake to indemnify them against my/our claim for the cost which arises
therewith,

Tn the event that my/our unsuccessfial claim, I/We undertale to pay the repairer for the cost of
Tepairs to my motor vehicle.

/ | CITY AUTO PTE LTD

W Bik 8 Sin Ming Road
- in Ming Ind Est

Ovemer Signature: , Witness Signm@ﬁ%“_
* . Tel: 6453 1 J 5453 7944

Name: Name: (Claims Section)

Date: Date:




CITY AUTO PTE LTD

One Stop Aulomotive Solalflon

TEL; 6453 1235, 6452 DBS0  FAX: 6453 7944
24hrs Towing Services  Tek 9823 9898
Co. Reg. No.: 198503435C  GST Reg. No.: M2-8920979-4

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NO. 5

MAXWELL RD #17-00 SINGAPORE 063110

MND COMPLEX
SINGAPORE 069110

Attention: Motor Claim Department

Contact : 62238433

Fax No. : 62243503

Tax Invoice

Date
Wehicle Ma. :
Make / Model .

Mileage (km)
Chassis No. ;
Accident Date :
Claim Mo. :
Reference ;

Policy Mo,

: 4 ..u..1 ,_4”1;. ; 1?] _;

o B el e '

BLK 8, SIN MING IND. ESTATE, #01-80/62, 5IN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575643

:12018-003491
12/06/2018
SLP1038G

D/AIRBAG 2ZWD

0
JHMGK3850HX200458
18/04/2018

YMN1051B
JO201804-0529

: 10756389

HONDA JAZZ 1.3 CVT ABS

o =] v U B L R =

I il ol il -l il -
Nk wm=o D

3]

LIST ITEMS :

Rear boot cover

Rear boot emblem - H
Rear boot emblem - Jazz
Rear boot lock

Rear boaot rubber

Rear bumper

Taillamp

Rear bumper retainer
Rear end panel

Rear boot outer garnish
Rear boot inner handle
Rear boot lamp - RH
Rear windscreen glass moulding
Rear end top gamish
Spare tyre lop board
Rear deck tocls cammier
Clip

Diffuser RH

Rear wiper arm

Rear wiper motor

Rear RH fender inner trim

List Total :
20% Discount 5%

SPECIAL NET :
Reverse sensor
Reverse camera
Rear number plate garnish

SPECIAL NET Total 5%:
LABOUR :

*To remowve and install rear windscreen glass
*“To install reverse sensor and camera

1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
2.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
8.0
1.0
1.0
1.0
1.0

1.0
1.0
1.0

*To supply panel sealant and to seal off all weldspot seam and gaps

"To check wiring and lighting
*To remove trims and uphostrey
“To spray under coat

716.30 716.30
35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00

157.10 157.10
92.30 92.30

492.70 492.70

217.40 434,80
18.50 18.50

314.00 314.00

182.00 182.00
92.20 92.20
86.30 86.30
82.00 82.00

115.20 115.20

195.00 195.00

233.20 233.20

4.00 32.00
68.80 68.80
82.00 92.00

328.20 328.20

182.80 182.80

3,995.40
789.08
T 319632

200.00 200.00

485.00 485.00
45.00 45.00

T~ 730,00

120.00 120.00
80.00 80.00
30.00 30.00
20.00 20.00
80.00 80.00
60.00 60.00

CONTINUE NEXT PAGE



CITY AUTO PTE LTD

e Stop Automotive Solulion
BLK &, SIN MING IND. ESTATE. #01-60/62, SIN MING ROAD, SINGAPORE 575843
TEL: 6453 1235, 6452 0850 FAX; 6453 7844
24hrs Towing Services Tel 5823 9898
Co. Reg. No.; 199503435C  GST Reg. No.: M2-8920873-4

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

NO. 5 Date : 12/05/2018

MAXWELL RD #17-00 SINGAPORE 065110 :

MND COMPLEX Vehicle No. : SLP1039G

SINGAPORE 069110 Make / Model : HONDA JAZZ 1.3 CVT ABS
CiAIRBAG 2WD

Attention: Motor Claim Depardment Mileage (kmj) : 0

Contact ; 62239433 Fax Mo, : 62243903 Chassis No. | JHMGK3850HX 200458

Accident Date ; 18/04/2018
Claim Neg. : YN1051B
Reference : JO201804-0529

Policy Ne. : 10756380

- Te knock jackout damaged parts, panel beating, welding, align, refix 800.00 800.00
and to renew accident parts

- Spray painting on affected & replace parts 900,00 a00.00

LABOUR Total 8%: 2,080.00

Total 5%: 6.016.32

GST @ 7% S85. 421.14

Grand Total 5%: 6,437.46

CASH ! NETS / CREDIT CARD PAYMENT ONLY

446~

Customer's Signature/Co. Stamp for CITY AUTO PTE LTD

Please note all works performed by City Auto Pte Ltd as performed in this invoice is subjected to the following Warranty
conditions:

1) Any replacemeant of electrical components will carry 1 month warranty period f!'om date of this invoice,

2) Any replacement of mechanical components will carry 3 months warranty period.

Please note that all warranty does net cover wear and tear conditions regardless of any components.

City Auto Ple Lid reserves the right to determine any warranty conditions.

Thank You For Your Business |



. RI C A LEASING. . _mmmmmmﬁ%%
. PTE LTD mmmmm-mm

Co Feg No, 200310430K Singapore 57572 Tel: 6265 2307 Fux: G266 2306
ow re( = stpuwssq VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT STANo. 25944
HlHEH'EmcULAH Veh Mo : F?f?&_-], Repiaca Vah Mo :

(27D | Milsage Out:

G- | Make & Model

Mame: {asin VC) Agnes  Liwd Milgage Out

MRIC/ PASSPORT Mo : . S TIHid75 G Maka & Modal

Address (Res): APT BLK 29p  (UMP GervALe STREET Aljo / Manua Y¢ | Auto/ Manual
A 5= Wa  CMGAPORE 541249 OUT:Date /4 (¥ [/ /X | OUT: Date

Marme & Address of Employer ; OUT ; Time gp‘ﬁﬁ,our:m
RENTAL CHARGES

m‘i‘hn : uﬁl‘.;li::'!?:o Localinternational O ) 2 lll?-ﬂph i| 0 00

Wealkdy @5
Pass Dale : Date of Birth :
Ted : (O} ; R} HP/PGE : Monthi »
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Houp ot e
Neme : (88 In 1C) Others as i
NRIC / PASSPORT No © cow i o
Pass Date : Date of Birth ; PAl o5
Addrass (Res) ; Dalivery Sarvice

TalHp : SUB-TOTAL § $4oluo
Refundable Depasit : LouT N
Cash/Nets/Cheque/VISAMC Cards Na : % m
N-_AGCIEIENTS. {D}-DEHTEP H-SFHATCHES =4 l-‘ E :
FRONT: >~ - = EXTENSION.
Collection Service
Misc.
ESTIMATED TOTAL RENTAL §
Sales Person Cade : :

Hirer is ressponsible for the first $1.500.00 _ excess for collisian ./
damage to first party. [l.a.) RICA LEASING PTE LTD Vehicle
{including windscrean) and also first excess for
colligion / damage to third party's for each and avary

% REAR accident / damage.

Hirer's Signature

ACCESSORIES CHECK

[ Ashtray [ cig Lignter Csiwm o}
[] 57O Tools [ sack [ Hub Caps
[ Aadio/ Gass [] coiCatridges s/ mm Addition Driver's Signature

e agrm'd {o the terms and conditions above, overleal and that all information. given are true & comect in all respect, My/Our driving
licence(s) is/are current and not disqualified from driving. You may charge all amount due on the rental o myfour credit card,

" IMPORTANT
1, OMLY PERSONS ABOVE 25 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE, AUTHORISED, LIE_ENEED AND SIGMING THIS
AGREEMEMNT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE. ;
2. VEHICLE I3 STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE DNLY AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEM OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY
RICA LEASING PTE LTD.
3. IN THE EVENT OF AN ACCIDENT, THE HIRER OR AUTHORIZED DRIVER :
[} shall mepont ol eccidans involving ihe said vehicle Lo the Crwist immadiatahy,
[ii}  aheal nak Immacialn shops Yo complebs and sign Faem MAR 1 [Motor Acoident Repart Fam) snd da @il othar acls mouined n complisncs with ihe "HON-INJIRY MOTOR ACCIDENT
REPORT SCEHEME" [the jorm will bo mada svailable whon the sccidend s repar Lo Ihe Owner
[iii] shadl repor lo tha palic within 24 hours from he thin Felkswing fypea of t
1a) injury cass;
5] nandnjury eowe involving o Gowarmmant vahicia, ar demogo o Gowemment proparty. .
] non-injury cais rweling & knaign vehico (o obiak thelr molor Issurance polcy. Passport Mo /Mams of the drver, ahicks number, Log cond and Vehicls fasd lax informalion),
|8 nan-injury cass Ievolving & podasirian of syclisl

RETURM OF VEHICLE-THE: HIRER/DRIVER |5 REQUIRED TO SIGH IN THE COLUMN “SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER™ FAILING WHICH THE DAY AMD TIME
NSERTED BELOW SHALL BE DEEMED T BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHIGLE IS RETURNED TO RICA LEASING PTE LTD AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEFTED
AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER. y

DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY REMARKS DEPOSIT REFUND

Jb0% | po=i1im

<%
":“{,T s BIGHA OF HIRER/DRIVER




R|C Airsine
PTE LTD

126 Joo Seng Road #05-12 Gold Pine Industrial Building No. 20588
Singapore 3BB35S5 Tel: G552 BO03  Fax: G453 1409
oo Flag Mo, D005 10430K

pate 26 :i‘.i_%.

Received from ﬁ\ﬂuu_-- Lawr

4]
the surr of Dollars ___ > *‘-}.}i’\_ Fldw dhviah ‘F&% G.'Iu:}

Boing payment for __ DO 11837 \“ﬁlf' 4 ;f 1§ = =é r}q'rh q STAH 25944

[ ] Cash for RICA SING PTE LTD

[] Nets
$ %%'/%: [] Chegue / Visa / Master o




GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF

SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

INSURANCE ¢ Rafiles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref No: GR-18-058916
Date of Request: 18/04/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

City Auto Pte Lid

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-01,
Sin Ming AutoCity,
Singapore 575722

Dear Sir/lMadam,

Enquiry Date 18/04/2018

Enguiry By Jason Quak Leng Hui
TP Vehicle No. YN1051B

Accident Date 18/04/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
YN1051B EQ Insurance Company Lid 01/09/2017-31/08/2018 6223 9433
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General
Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no
liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF
SINGAPORE

GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

I“SURANCE 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
GST Registration No: M400017735

Our Ref No: GR-18-058916

Date of Request: 18/04/2018

City Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive #05-01,

Sin Ming AutoCity,

Singapore 575722

Dear SirfMadam,

Enquiry Date 18/04/2018

Enquiry By Jason Quak Leng Hui

TP Vehicle No. YN1051B
Accident Date 18/04/2018

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: Cnline Purchase

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP Insurer Enquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRC [] Cash [] Cheque




